
Request for Proposal (RFP) 

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Addendum 
Following is an addendum to the RFP for an ERP system.  It is comprised of questions 

the City has received and the responses are provided below with the date noted. 

1. Question.  Can you tell me if the City is using a consultant to assist them in this evaluation 
process? (4/5/2023) 

Answer.  The City will be evaluating in house. (4/13/2023) 

2. Question.  In consideration of environmental sensitivity and sustainable practices, will the 
City consider accepting an emailed submission and waiving the requirement for a mailed 
hard copy/electronic submission? (4/5/2023) 

Answer.  The City has considered how the proposals are to be submitted.  The instructions 
are provided in Section A.13 of the RFP.  4 hard copies and 2 electronic copies of the 
Technical Proposal and Price Proposal each. (4/13/2023) 

3. Question.  What existing systems does the City plan to replace with the new ERP system? 
(4/5/2023) 

Answer.  As referenced in Section A.3, the City currently has systems for all the scopes 
requested in Section C.1 of the RFP.  Currently some are stand-alone systems and some are 
integrated and/or imported. (4/13/2023) 

4. Question.  How many utility accounts per service does the City manage? (4/5/2023) 

Answer.  The City bills approximately 7,500 utility customers on a monthly basis.  This are 
both paper/mailed and electronic billing combined.  The City bills for Water, Waste Water, 
and Storm Water.  (4/13/2023) 

5. Question.  Has the City identified a budget for this initiative, and if so, is it possible to 
share? (4/5/2023) 

Answer.  The City has not identified a budget for this.  It is anticipated that the proposals 
will provide an estimate for the project to be included in the budget process this summer. 
(4/13/2023) 

6. Question. Page 7 of 42 states: Inquiries or requests for clarification submitted prior to May 
6, 2022 at 4:00 PM (CDT) will be addressed at the pre-proposal Vendor conference.  The 
first page of the RFP states that the pre-proposal conference is May 3, 2023.  Aside from 
there being a typo in the year, could you please clarify when questions should be received so 
that they can be addressed at the pre-proposal conference? (4/12/2023) 
 
Answer.  Sorry for the inconsistency, that is a typo as the rollout of the RFP was delayed.  
The Inquiries or requests for clarification submitted prior to April 26, 2023 at 4:00PM (CDT) 
will be addressed at the pre-proposal Vendor conference.  We will try to address many of the 
questions through updates to this addendum. (4/13/2023)  



7. Question. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or 
Canada) (4/22/2023) 

Answer.  Yes any company can apply for this. (4/24/2023) 

8. Question. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? (4/22/2023) 

Answer.  The preproposal meeting on May 3rd will be held via Zoom.  Up to three proposers 
will be elevated to provide demonstrations.   These are to be in person as noted in the RFP 
section A.11.1 & A.11.2.  (4/24/2023) 

9. Question. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 
Canada) (4/22/2023) 

Answer.  The preproposal meeting on May 3rd will be held via Zoom.  Up to three proposers 
will be elevated to provide demonstrations.   These are to be in person as noted in the RFP 
section A.11.1 & A.11.2.  (4/24/2023) 

10. Question. Can we submit the proposals via email? (4/22/2023) 

Answer.  As noted in response #2. The City has considered how the proposals are to be 
submitted.  The instructions are provided in Section A.13 of the RFP.  4 hard copies and 2 
electronic copies of the Technical Proposal and Price Proposal each. (4/24/2023) 

 

  



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Pre-proposal Zoom conference will be May 3, 2023 at 11 am CST. 

The only questions received to date have been included in this Addendum.   

Questions will be taken until April 26th at 4:00 PM CST. 

Zoom pre-proposal conference details are as follows: 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81010325154?pwd=YlF2SWFPZFIwcFZoWUxxU2p4MXdKdz
09 
 
Meeting ID: 810 1032 5154 
Passcode: 703166 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,81010325154#,,,,*703166# US (Washington DC)  
+13052241968,,81010325154#,,,,*703166# US 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 305 224 1968 US 
        +1 309 205 3325 US 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 253 205 0468 US 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 360 209 5623 US 
        +1 386 347 5053 US 
        +1 507 473 4847 US 
        +1 564 217 2000 US 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 689 278 1000 US 
        +1 719 359 4580 US 
Meeting ID: 810 1032 5154 
Passcode: 703166 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kenpF4mBLw 

 


